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From: Hutson, Alex
Sent: 09 November 2011 16:54
To: Env DC Mail - PF
Subject: FW: 107 Camden Mews NW1

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Attachments: scan0003.pdf

New tree app

 

Alex Hutson
Trees and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5939

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

From: Wassells Arboricultural Services [mailto:office@wassells.co.uk] 
Sent: 09 November 2011 16:08
To: Hutson, Alex
Subject: 107 Camden Mews NW1

 

Dear Alex

I enclose application to remove small London Plane tree from the rear garden of 107 Camden Mews Hannah says that she has spoken to you and there is a T.P.O. on site the tree in her garden is about 10 years old I was wondering if you could cross reference as the boundary has been moved recently and looking at the tree in question seems unlikely to have a T.P.O. I have sent our quote for your convenience as i know you guys are busy but quite happy to meet on site if you like.

Kind Regards
Andrew Wassell

-- 
Wassells Arboricultural Services
"TheTree Specialists"

Mobiles: Richard: 07860 445380
             Andrew: 07984 426153
Fax:020 7561 9441
www.wassells.co.uk
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